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~ Miller, Steve

From: Hodgson, Amber

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2007 10:33 AM
To: Miller, Steve

Subject: Drafting Request

Attachments: AJR-42 fdf

Hi Steve,

Could we get the attached AJR drafted as a SUR. We are going to do a companion bill and are trying to get it on the
calendar for tomorrow so if you could rush it, | would really appreciate it. Sorry for the short notice, but | was just instructed
to send it over right now. If you have any questions, or problems, let me know. Thanks again!

Best,

Amber Hodgson

Office of State Senator Jeff Plale
7th Senate District
608.266.7505

AJR-42.fdf (7 KB)
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2007 - 2008 LEGISLATURE

Relating to: declaring May as Manufacturing Month in Wisconsin.

Whereas, manufacturing contributes $44.6 billion to Wisconsin’s gross state
product; and

Whereas, Wisconsin has the second most manufacturing intensive economy in
the United States; and

Whereas, one in five workers in Wisconsin are directly employed in
manufacturing; and

Whereas, Wisconsin manufacturers pay among the highest wages and offer
good benefits; and

Whereas, Wisconsin leads the nation in the manufacture of such diverse
products as cheese, small engines, surface mining equipment, fire trucks, medical
imaging equipment, and paper; and

Whereas, manufacturing creates economic growth that ripples through our

economy, fostering job growth in other sectors of our state’s economy; and



2007 - 2008 Legislature —2- LR 224012

Whereas, manufacturing represents a significant portion of the local economy
in virtually every county in Wisconsin; and

Whereas, $17.2 billion worth of Wisconsin manufactured products are exported
to countries around the world; and

Whereas, Wisconsin manufacturers are meeting the challenges of global
competition through innovation and productivity gains; and

Whereas, manufacturing provides exciting, high-tech career opportunities

- with excellent pay benefits; now, therefore, be é%ﬁ’ﬁc&%ﬁ , the aS5Stmb E/;/

Resolved by th@ﬁb { enate , éncurring, That the members of the

Wisconsin legislature salute Wisconsin’s manufacturers and their employees for

helping build a stronger economy for our families, our communities, and Wisconsin’s
future, and proclaim May 2007 as Manufacturing Month in the state of Wisconsin.

{(END)



Duerst, Christina

From: Hodgson, Amber

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2007 11:29 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-2488/1 Topic: May as Manufacturing Month-RUSH
RUSH

Please Jacket LRB 07-2488/1 for the SENATE.



